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Addendum No. 1 
 

 
 
Issue Date: 23 May 2018 
To: Bidding Contractors - Plan Holders 
Project: Blue Ridge (Crozet) Tunnel Rehabilitation and Trail Project 
 Nelson County Board of Supervisors 

 

The following items are being issued here for clarification, addition or deletion and have been incorporated 
into the Construction Documents and Project Manual, and shall be included as part of the bid documents.  All 
Contractors shall acknowledge this Addendum No. 1 in the Bid Form. Failure of acknowledgment may result 
in rejection of your bid. All Bidders shall be responsible for seeing that their subcontractors are properly 
apprised of the contents of this addendum. 
 
BID DATE AND TIME:   

1. The sign in sheet from the pre-bid meeting held on Tuesday, May 15th, 2018 is included with 
Addendum 1. 

2. Due to the culmination of factors to include but not limited to the Memorial Holiday, please note the 
following change.  Sealed bids in duplicate form for the referenced project will be received in the 
office of the Nelson County Administrator, 84 Courthouse Square, PO Box 336, Lovingston, VA 22949 
until 2:00 PM, local prevailing time, on Tuesday, JUNE 5th, 2018 and then publicly opened thereafter.     

 

CLARIFICATIONS / CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS:  
1. Q:  Is Phase 3 work going to be a part of the bid package?  A:  Please omit Phase 3 from the bid. All bid 

alternates shall be omitted. 
2. Q:  If phase 3 work is part of the bid package will additional time be allowed to complete the phase 3 

work?  A:  Phase 3 will be bid at a later time. 
3. Q:  Will there be a pre-blast survey of any structures prior to blasting? Is the pre-excavation survey 

the same as a pre-blast survey?  A:  All available information is included in the project manual.  
Contractors are asked to bid accordingly. 

4. Q:  Will drainage pipe be required within the tunnel?  A:  Drainage pipe within the tunnel is not 
anticipated.  In accordance with the profile provided on the Sheet S001 prepared by Jacobs Associates, 
the tunnel has a consistent grade change / profile running from the westerly portal to the easterly 
portal.   

5. Q:  Can the bid previously submitted for Phase 2 be provided?  A:  Attached please find the bid 
tabulation submitted on November 09th, 2017.  Bidder information has been redacted. 

6. Q:  The project manual states that the substantial completion date is December 1st, 2018, which is 
approximately five months.  We anticipate a construction duration of approximately 8 months.  Can 
the substantial completion date be moved?  A:  The substantial completion date shall be extended 
from December 1st, 2018 to March 1st, 2019. 

7. Q:  Why are references to Virginia Department of Mines and MSHA referenced.  This project does not 
produce a mineral or aggregate that is being sold.  Therefore, why does the project fall under any 
mining regulations.  A:  The design team understands that this type of work in the tunnel falls either 
into OSHA or MSHA.  Since we are not experts in the laws, both were listed and left to the contractor 
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when putting together the health and safety plan to ensure the appropriate regulations are met. The 
state code is also listed as a reminder that the contractor must meet state regulations as well.  

 

PROJECT MANUAL / SPECIFICATIONS: 
1. The Civil Rights Requirements are attached hereto and incorporated into the project manual by 

reference.  The form, which was provided at the pre-bid meeting, provides references and 
requirements for supplemental information. 

2. As previously stated, add alternates shall not be included with the bid package. 
3. The cutoff date for requests for interpretations shall be extended commensurately with the bid 

extension in accordance with section 6.1 of the Instructions to Bidders.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum # 1 
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